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North American Energy Standards Board

1415 Louisiana, Suite 3460, Houston, Texas 77002
Phone: (713) 356-0060, Fax: (713) 356-0067, E-mail: naesb@naesb.org

Home Page: www.naesb.org

October 14, 2022

TO: NAESB Board of Directors and Executive Committee
FROM: Rae McQuade
RE: Schedule of 2023 Meetings

Below is the schedule of 2023 meetings for the Board of Directors, Advisory Council and Executive Committee.

2023 Calendar of Board and Advisory Council Meetings

Date Meeting Location

July 15 Advisory Council Meeting Austin, TX

April 13 Board of Directors Virtual

September 7 Board of Directors, Meeting of the Members and Strategic ~Houston, TX — held at the Marriott
Session Marquis

December 14 Board of Directors Virtual

Date
March 28-30
October 25-26

2023 Calendar of Executive Committee Meetings
Meeting Location
Executive Committee (WEQ, RMQ, WGQ) Dallas, TX — Hosted by Oncor

Executive Committee (WEQ day 1 from 1:00pm to Richmond, VA —Hosted by Eastern Gas
4:00pm, RMQ day 2 from 9:00am to 12:00pm, WGQ day Transmission & Storage
2 from 1:00pm to 4:00pm)
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